MUNCY CREEK TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

A Muncy Creek Township Supervisors Regular Meeting was held at the Township building on Monday, July 18, 2022, at 7:01 p.m. The meeting was called to order by chairman, Gary Phillips followed by the pledge of allegiance. The following were present:

Members: Gary Phillips, Daniel DeMuro Sr., Daniel Whitmoyer

Others: Mike Wiley, Leon Liggitt, Bill Titus, Mark Kreisher, Teri Snyder, Chris Mitcheltree, Greg Mitcheltree, Larry Hoose, Scott Delany, Logan Laidacker, Joshua Billings, Daniel Vassallo, Cari Buck

Public Comment was called for. J. Billings is representing the Mitcheltree's, and has questions/comments for agenda item #11 (Stormwater – Proposed Ordinance #22-52). He wanted to know if he should bring them up now, or wait for item #11. The board asked him to wait.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **waive the reading of the minutes** from the June 20, 2022 Supervisor's Regular Meeting and **approve the minutes** from the June 20, 2022 Supervisors Regular Meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by D. Whitmoyer, seconded by D. DeMuro to **receive the Sewer Authority minutes** from the May 25, 2022 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by D. Whitmoyer, seconded by D. DeMuro to **receive the WBRA minutes** from the June 8, 2022 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

Road Master Report – Performing Summer maintenance and repairs.

Code Inspections Report – May report received.

Fire Company Report – June report received. Municipal Account Report and Ambulance Paid Staff Payroll Report for 2021 received.

A motion was made by D. Whitmoyer, seconded by D. DeMuro to **approve Fire Police for 7/29 Motorcycle Ride and 9/17 Corvette Show**. Motion carried.

Township Engineer Dan Vassallo was present at the request of the board to address his review of the proposed stormwater ordinance. He gave an overview of the proposed ordinance and explained that it is separate because if you did not fall under the SALDO there was no enforcement. Enforcement still seems to be the biggest issues. How does the township solve that problem? A good start would be to get everyone involved in the same room to come-up with a process. The board asked Cari, Township Secretary, to set-up a meeting with everyone.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve Ordinance #22-52 amending Stormwater.** Motion carried.

J. Billings questions/comments were heard regarding stormwater, and his clients (Mitcheltree) property, he is helping them build their home. Things he mentioned for consideration: stormwater management permit/fee? Review time-frame? Waiver process? Appeal process? Smaller earth disturbance? Plan without engineer? General guidance?

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to amend the current agenda to consider the Mitcheltree's waiver request. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve the Stormwater Waiver Request of Chris & Greg Mitcheltree** following the Township Engineer, Dan Vassallo's recommendation. The property owner will need to follow best management practices (BMP's) relative to stormwater, submit for Vassallo's review and response/approval, and sign a waiver agreement. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve advertising Proposed Ordinance #22-53** – Grass Clippings and Yard Waste. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve the Stormwater Waiver Request of Robert Montgomery** following the Township Engineer, Dan Vassallo's recommendation. The property owner will need to follow best management practices (BMP's) relative to stormwater and signa a waiver agreement. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve the Stormwater Waiver Request of John Bodewes** following the Township Engineer, Dan Vassallo's recommendation. The property owner will need to follow best management practices (BMP's) relative to stormwater and signa a waiver agreement. Motion carried.

Public comments: None

A motion was made by D. Whitmoyer, seconded by G. Phillips to **adjourn** the meeting at approximately 8:27 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cari Buck, Township Secretary